


From: Wagner, Robert
To: Soto, Israel
Subject: RE: <EXTERNAL EMAIL>Instrument 80-001004 and 80-006233 Agency Inspections
Date: Monday, October 17, 2022 11:01:08 AM

CAUTION: This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening
attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

 
Talk about fat finger the keys.  5  TY
 

From: Soto, Israel [mailto:IsraelSoto@fdle.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 10:21 AM
To: Wagner, Robert <robert.wagner@bcso.us>
Subject: <EXTERNAL EMAIL>Instrument 80-001004 and 80-006233 Agency Inspections
 

WARNING: This email originated outside of the Brevard County Sheriff’s Office. DO NOT
CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If
you believe this is SPAM please forward to SPAM@bcso.us.

Good Morning
 
The October inspections for Intoxilyzers 80-001004 and 80-006233 show that 55 simulators were
used (see attached).
 
Can you confirm how many simulators were used for the inspections?
 

Israel Soto
Department Inspector
Alcohol Testing Program
Florida Department of Law Enforcement
israelsoto@fdle.state.fl.us
Office: (850) 617-1286
Cell: (850)-274-2757

 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
 



NOCheck or Test YES
NoDate and/or Time Adjusted

YesDiagnostic Check (Pre-Inspection): OK

YesAlcohol Free Subject Test: 0.000

YesMouth Alcohol Test: Slope Not Met

YesInterferent Detect Test: Interferent Detect

YesDiagnostic Check (Post-Inspection): OK

0.08g/210L Test
(g/210L)
Lot#:202108D
Exp: 08/17/2023

0.08 g/210L
Dry Gas Std Test
(g/210L)
Lot #: 25721080A2
Exp: 11/05/2023

0.05g/210L Test
(g/210L)
Lot#:202112A
Exp: 12/07/2023

0.20g/210L Test
(g/210L)
Lot#: 202106B
Exp: 06/22/2023

Alcohol Free
Test
(g/210L)

 0.000  0.049  0.079  0.197  0.079
 0.000  0.049  0.079  0.198  0.080
 0.000  0.049  0.080  0.198  0.079

FDLE/ATP Form 40 -- March 2004
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